8
©
»
1
—
()]
e
£
¥
p_
@
B




SAINT CHARLES BORROMEO SEMINARY. LOCKPORT. ILL.
REVEREND ROGER L. KAFFER. RECTOR

KRUEGEL HEALY & MOORE. ARCHITECTS. JOLIET. ILL.

|
|

MORODER.‘.INIE RNATIONAL

STATUARY & ALTAR, INC.
Milwaukee 12, Wisconsin

f-bl‘."l.glll’fd - S‘ll[;)lﬂl‘d - manu arlurerd

(Established In 1909)

MARBLE

MOSAIC .
BRONZE



Absorbs noise. Concrete masonry units, pro-
duced from USS GaryriTE Expanded Slag
lightweight aggregates—with its cellular struc-
ture—have surface textures that absorb more

noise than masonry units made with almost
any other aggregate. Sound absorption values
of slag units range from 20% for the very
fine textured units to 70% for units
with a coarse structure. The aver-
age commercial slag concrete
block has sound absorp-

tion values between 40%

and 70%. When lightweight
aggregates are used, there is
a greater sound absorption by

concrete masonry unit walls in
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proportion to their weight than in those of
other masonry materials. In addition, USS
GARYLITE Slag masonry units offer high fire
resistance, excellent thermal insulation and
proven durability.

For more information on USS GARYLITE
Slag—call or write United States Steel, Raw
Materials Sales, at any of the following

offices: 208 South LaSalle Street, Chicago,
Illinois 60690 (Area Code 312) 236-
9200; 209 Broadway Building, Lorain,
Ohio 44052 (Area Code 216) 245-6897;

525 William Penn Place, Pittshurgh,
Pa. 15230 (Area Code 412) 391-2345.

USS and GARYLITE are registered
trademarks of United States Steel.

Garylite Slag
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(e

ALLIS Fouamees

g
‘ LSS
§EgE " CLEL LD T e gy ey

. AR B
ALLIS-CHALMERS

Materials Handling Sales and Service
Architect-Engineers: Birch-Grisa-Phillips, Inc.

SINGLE SCORED
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PETROFF'S BOWLING LANES, COFFEE SHOP,
AND CROSSBOW LOUNGE

Architect: vonGrossman-Burroughs & Vanlanen Associates

TRIPLE SCORED

Falls Block & Supply provides you with the newest in design block
to create endless media of expressions to further your designs.
Now . . . let your imagination soar.

Consult with us on your next project

THERMO-LITE BLOCK

FALLS BLOCK & SUPPLY CO.

N9S1 W17174 APPLETON AVENUE MENOMONEE FALLS. WISCONSIN
PHONE: 251-8330

MANUFACTURERS OF CONCRETE PRODUCTS




You bet we are!

Precast and prestressed concrete are the only building
materials which offer such a rare combination of all
these natural advantages:

Load-bearing capability . . . fire resistance . . . form
plasticity . . . prefabrication for quality and rapid in-
stallation . unsurpassed durability . . . controlled
finishes.

This combination provides you with an unparalleled
opportunity for intriguing architectural and construc-

tion possibilities. No wonder, then, that precast and
prestressed concrete are today’s leaders in design
expression, structural advances and prefabricated
building systems.

Find out how this unique combination of advantages
can serve you. Contact any member of the Wisconsin
Precast-Prestressed Concrete Association. These pro-
ducers are committed to Quality and Responsibility —
a hallmark you can depend on . . . any time, any place.

Wisconsin Precast-Prestressed Concrete Association

CONCRETE RESEARCH, INC.
P. O. Box 491

P. D. Box 1277

Oshkosh 54901, Telephone 414-231-3980
EAU CLAIRE PRESTRESS, INC.

1061 Menomonie St.

Eau Claire 54701, Telephone 715-835-5146
HUFSCHMIDT ENGINEERING CO.

P. O. Box 209

Sussex 53089, Telephone 414-781-9700
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Waukesha 53186, Telephone 414-542-8061
DUWE PRECAST CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC.

F. HURLBUT CoO.
P. 0. Box 9
Green Bay 54305, Telephone 414-432-7731

MID-STATES CONCRETE PRODUCTS CO.
Box 809
Beloit 53511, Telephaone 815-389-2277

J. W. PETERS & SONS, INC.
P. O. Box 160
Burlington 53105, Telephone 414-763-2401

PRE-CAST CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC.
Route 1, Box 192-A, Lien Road
Madison 53714, Telephone 608-249-0156

PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PRODUCTS CORP,
P. 0. Box 7
Verona 53593, Telephone 608-845-6431

SPANCRETE INDUSTRIES, INC.
10919 W. Blue Mound Rd.
Milwaukee 53226, Telephone 414-258-4110

1120 N. Bluemound Drive
Appleton 54910, Telephone 414-734-5641

WISCONSIN VALLEY CONCRETE PRODUCTS COD.
P. O. Box 668
Wisconsin Rapids 54494, Telephone 715-423-7500
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“BEAUTIFUL-

Pardon our pride in Duwe Channel Slabs. They are beautiful. If
painting is desired you will still get a real smooth finish. Our
manufacturing process produces a light reflecting glazed surface.
As pictured above, these roof slabs provide a smooth, attractive
appearance ‘‘as is,” with no finishing necessary. No wonder so
many architects and industries concerned with appearance as
well as other advantages specify Duwe Channel Slabs. The ad-
vantages? Notably the resistance to moisture and fumes. Also,
lightweight with structural strength, handling ease, low main-
tenance. Duwe Channel Slabs are precast with skill and are made
from (rotary kiln) Haydite aggregate. It will be to your advantage
to get full details. Write or phone today.

DUWE

PRECAST CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC. ® P. 0. Box 1277 * Oshkosh, Wis. 54901
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Notes From The Industrial Commission

By: Charles A. Hagberg, P.E.
Chief Engineer
Building Section

During the last year and particularly during the past few
months there have been many requests by building designers
to allow the use of decorative wood on the exterior of build-
ings that require incombustible or fire-resistive wall con-
struction. The increased popularity of colonial construction
and mansard roofs accounts for a large part of these requests,
and wood is often an inexpensive cover for block or steel con-
struction.

There have been three recent petitions for modification
submitted to the Commission requesting the use of wood on
the exterior of masonry walls. In denying these petitions,
the commissioners said the code was quite clear in Ind.
50.001, Ind. 51.01 and Ind. 51.02. Each of these parts of the
code call for either fire-resistive or incombustible construc-
tion.

A small amount of wood trim on the exterior of a fire-
resistive or incombustible wall is not considered a hazard
but we suggest it be kept to a minimum.

As noted in a previous column, a committee is being
formed to study types of construction and make recom-
mendations on code changes. This is a job that will take
much time and thought. The people who serve on the vari-
ous code committees volunteer their time and receive no pay
or expenses for their work, except perhaps the satisfaction of
service to the people of Wisconsin.

It may be of interest and use to outline the way we handle
incoming plans, and why many of these are held up for
processing. When a plan is received it goes first to a plan
validator who checks to see that all required information is
included. The required items are listed in Ind. 50.10 of the
building code. If every plan received had all of this informa-
tion, validation would not be necessary. Unfortunately, there
are far too many instances where we have to hold up the
plan and wait for the required items.

Continued on page 8
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NOTES OF THE MONTH
Continued from page 7

Some of the items that are fre-
quently missing include:

1. The plot plan.

2. Intended use and number of per-
sons to be accommodated in each
room.

. Live loads and dead loads.

. Unit stresses for materials used.

. Typical calculations.

Oy AW

Some plans are submitted with-
out the proper fee and at times the
volume of the building has been fig-
ured incorrectly.

At the time of writing this article
(June 27) we had a backlog of ap-
proximately one and one-half weeks
because the commissioners ap-
proved overtime work for June in
order to stay abreast of the spring
rush. We will try our best to keep
our plans backlog to not more than
three weeks. You can help us in
this effort by making sure that all
necessary information comes along
with vour plans.

As a part of the state reorganiza-
tion program which went into effect
on August 1, 1967, the Industrial
Commission was re-named the De-
partment of Industry, Labor and
Human Relations. Our stationery
and much of our other printed ma-
tertal will carry the old name until
our supply is gone. Your plans and
other material are still to be mailed
to the same address using the new
name (or the old one if you forgel
— etther will get to us).

At the time of writing this report
to our clientele (August 3, 1967)
we had 230 plans on hand waiting
review; a volume representing be-
tween two and three weeks of work,
depending on their complexity.

In an effort to be fair to all who
want fast approval (and this seems
to include everyone), the plans are
lined up for review in order of the
date recetved in our office. We are
asked, not infrequently, to give
special consideration to certain
plans. Many of these requests are
valid as in the examples of replace-
ment structures for fire damaged or
collapsed buildings where there is
obviously a serious disruption of
production, unemployment, and so
on. But most of these requests sim-
ply arise out of the anxiousness
of the architect, or engineer, or the
owner to get the job started. Along
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with these requests, we have lis-
tened to, it seems, every possible
reason that could be conceived. But
objectivity suggests that when a
plan takes several months from
start to final drawings, the time-
table could include, without undue
hardship, a few weeks allowance for
state approval.

Our Building Plans Section Is
anxious to be of help when there is
a real need for fast approval, but
we haven’t quite yet figured out
how to handle these requests and at
the same time be fair to all con-
cerned.

We have considered the idea of
an “express lane” for smaller jobs
such as additions and alterations.
This service could also be supplied
for repetitive jobs such as service
stations.

Another idea we have given much
thought to is the assignment of a
part of our engineering staff to an
over-the-counter plan review oper-
ation. There is no question that a
face to face dialogue in clearing up
questioned items is fast and would
result in a higher production rate
for the engineers. On the other
hand, we still can’t quite reconcile
the equity of giving preferred serv-
ice to those who come in, over those
who mail in. The fact of geography
alone would tend to put those who
live in the Madison vicinity in a
preferred position.

These briefly reviewed ideas and
others are still in the hopper. We
will appreciate comments on them
—or on any other ideas— that
readers may care to make. Please
write.

Robert Potter, Julius S. Sand-
stedt and Chairman Thomas H.
Flad, members of the Wisconsin
Chapter, AIA Insurance Trust and
Committee, announced in the April
issue of WISCONSIN ARCHITECT, page
5 to all Chapter AIA Health and
Medical Insurance policyholders
that effective May 31, 1967, all
policies would be terminated and
that remaining administrative funds
would be transferred to one or more
accounts of the State Chapler.
Chairman Flad now reports that the
sum of $2724.12 has been turned
over with the concurrence of the
Executive Board of the Wisconsin
Chapter, AIA, to the Wisconsin

Architects Foundation with th
stipulation that this sum be in
vested and that the income thereo
benefit the Foundation.

The following statement wa
made by Mr. Richard H. Tatlow
111, Chairman of the Commitiee on
Federal Procurement of A-E Serv
ices upon learning of the introduc
tion of legislation (S. 2089) spon
sored by Senator Proxmire (D
Wis.) on July 17, to repeal archi
tect-engineer fee limitations. Mem
bers of the Committee are:

American Institute of Architect

American Institute of Consultin

Engineers

American Road Builders Associa-

tion

American Society of Civil Engi-

neers

Consulting Engineers Council

National Society of Professiona

Engineers

“Legislation proposed this week
by Senator Proxmire is not a com-
pletely satisfactory solution to prob-
lems recently raised in a report on
A-E contracting procedures sub-
mitted by the Comptroller Genera
to the Congress. Specifically, Sen-
ator Proxmire’s proposal to repeal
the 69, statutory maxima on archi-
tect-engineer fees fails to deal with
the General Accounting Office con-
tention that current laws require
competitive negotiations for profes-
stonal services.

“The engineering and architect-
ural societies fully support repeal
of the 69, limitations but we are
disturbed by omission of any provi-
sion which would answer GAO’s at-
tempt to overturn the long-
established Federal interpretation
requiring ‘professional negotiations’
for A-E services.

“The Senator’s proposal is the
first bill to be introduced on this
subject. We are hopeful that future
measures introduced by other Sen-
ators or Congressmen will include
clarification of the fact that archi-
tects and engineers cannot be ex-
pected to submit competitive price
proposals on work which has not
vet been designed and for which
even feastbility may not yel be
established.

“Statements made by Senator
Continued on page 24
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Joan W. Saltzstein

Joan W. Saltzstein (Mrs. Irving D.), author of a series
of articles on Dankmar Adler “The Man, The Architect
and The Author,” is the granddaughter of Dankmar Adler
of the famous architectural firm of Adler and Sullivan. This
accounts in great part for her interest in architecture, in the
preservation of historic architectural landmarks and, of
course, in the work of her grandfather. Joan Saltzstein
attended Wellesley College and graduated from the Uni-
versity of Chicago.

She has been doing some freelance writing of articles,
mostly on local architecture for Milwaukee Magazine,
Exclusively Yours, The Milwaukee Journal and The Mil-
waukee Sentinel. Mrs. Saltzstein has given lectures on the
Architecture of Adler and Sullivan at the Milwaukee Art
Center and before audiences both here and in Chicago.

Mrs. Saltzstein is a member of Land Ethics, Inc., a
local organization interested in the preservation of Mil-
waukee’s architectural heritage. Her husband is the Presi-
dent of Siesel Construction Company and his advice and
help are evident in the article presently appearing in this
magazine.

Julius S. Sandstedt

Eugene Gjerstad, AIA, President of the Northern Sec-
tion, Wisconsin Chapter, AIA, has resigned and Julius S.
Sandstedt, FAIA, has been elected President of that Section.

The Executive Committee has also accepted Mr. Gijer-
stad’s resignation as Director and has elected Julius S.
Sandstedt as Northeast Section Director.



Dankmar Adler

Part Two — The Architect

by Joan W. Saltzstein

In considering the contribution of Dankmar Adler to
the architectural profession it has always been a temp-
tation to relegate his share of the partnership with
Louis Sullivan to that of engineer and business man.
Actually he was far more than that. Theirs was one
of those partnerships that seems to have been divinely
planned, for Adler’s understanding of technology and
spatial values and his intuitive approach to the science
of acoustics matched Sullivan’s artistic genius and
intellectual perception. As Frank Lloyd Wright said,
“Louis Sullivan went to school not to the Beaux Arts
but to Dankmar Adler. Out of his association with
Adler came Sullivan’s whole sense of building as a
functional experience.” Review of Hugh Morrison’s
“Louis Sullivan” Sat. Review 12-14-35.

Working in most instances without any outside as-
sistance, Adler was responsible for the foundations, the
plumbing, the fireproofing, the ventilation and the
overall mechanical aspects of the buildings. But, most
important, were the innovations which he contributed
out of his technical experience, developing the philos-
ophy that a building should be erected on a demo-
cratic principle that its first obligation was to accom-
modate the people that it served: the shopper in the
light and convenient store, the business man in his
airy and sunny office and the music lover in the top-
most seat in the gallery.

The outstanding building of Adler’s early career was
the Central Music Hall in Chicago built in 1879 be-
fore his partnership with Sullivan. Its dignified exteri-
or held within its walls a remarkable complex of offices,
stores and a theater — one of the first multipurpose
buildings. The large number of openings in the mason-
ry facade, particularly at the base of the building,
pointed toward the open-wall construction that later
became the distinguishing mark of the Chicago School
of Architecture. But the acoustics of the theater were
its main contribution, and they established Dankmar
Adler as the foremost acoustical expert of the times.
He had studied the famous Mormon Tabernacle in
Salt Lake City and had put his knowledge to good use.
The orchestra floor was constructed with an upward
curve to the transverse beams projecting below the
ceiling and to the lateral curve of the ceiling itself.
This was the principle which he later employed with
great success in the Chicago Auditorium. Writing in
The Economist in 1916 Sullivan said, “He (Adler)
had a grasp of the subject of acoustics which he could
not have obtained from study, for it was not in books.
He must have gotten it by feeling.”

Adler was enormously proud of the Central Music
Hall and considered it in many ways one of his finest
buildings. It was torn down in 1901, the year after his
death, and one of its pillars stands as a marker on his
grave.
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In his unpublished autobiography Adler discards hij
usual modesty to say that the Central Music Hall “hag
proved one of the most successful buildings eve
erected in Chicago and is one which I shall always
consider the foundation of whatever professional stand
ing I may have acquired.”

Exterior of the Chicago Auditorium with Tower.

The commission for the Chicago Auditorium in 188
with its hotel, office building and vast theater was
real plum for the firm of Adler and Sullivan, and yq
so great were its problems that they must have oft
wished that they had not been so fortunate. In fa



Chicago Auditorium stage showing reducing curtain and
arches with ventilation ducts.

Adler wrote in The Architectural Record of April, 1892:
“After months of arduous toil the various problems
have been harmonized and adjusted . . . many thoughts
have been crystalized into a complete and well-rounded
design . . . expressed in plans and diagrams. Presto!
The conditions change! ! All must be retraversed and
readjusted not once but a score of times . . . after
building operations had been fairly inaugurated and
many conditions had become fixed and inflexible.”
The commission itself was Adler’s, for the building’s
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promoter, Ferdinand W. Peck, had implicit faith in
the firm’s senior partner who had recently added to h's
reputation by turning Chicago’s Old Exposition Build-
ing into an acoustically perfect concert hall. The con-
struction of the Auditorium complex took three years.
Two hundred men and thirty teams of horses often
worked at night under flood lights. Even while the
building was being erected the plans were changed,
as we have seen. A banquet hall was added and, most
dramatically, the height of the tower that dominated
the heavy masonry structure was increased so that
it put an additional weight on the foundations.

In order to avoid unequal settlement of the tower
Adler loaded its floor artificially with pig iron and
brick as the building was being constructed, so that the
load per square foot on the foundations of the tower
was equal to the foundations on either side. As the
construction progressed he decreased the artificial load
so that when the final capstone was in place workmen
were wheeling out the last load of iron and brick.

The Auditorium’s foundations were of the continuous
abutment type and were made of concrete reinforced
by huge timbers and a steel grillage. Because of their
great load there was some settlement but the building
stands solid today.

The foundations of the building were not the only
problems that were greying Dankmar Adler’s hair.
The basement under the great stage of the Auditorium
theater was seven feet below water level, so that
waterproofing was necessary to protect the elaborate
mechanical equipment that operated the curtains, and
the traps and bridges of the stage floor. In order to
meet this problem Adler designed a laminated floor
built of several layers of concrete, asphalt and asphalt-
saturated felt, counterweighted by concrete and steel
rails to offset the upward pressure of the ground-water
under the floor. This proved to be completely water-
proof,

The heart of the Auditorium complex was its theater,
the acoustics of which have been called the finest in
the world. Following the principles which he had
developed in the Central Music Hall, Dankmar Adler
created within the hall a giant “trumpet” with a suc-
cession of elliptical arches carrying the waves of sound
from the proscenium to the highest gallery.

Between these arches smooth ceiling panels acted

Ornamental Grill at the time of restoration of Chicago
Auditorium.




as sound deflectors throwing the reflected waves back
to the remotest part of the hall. The height of the
arches determined the time of reverberation, eliminat-
ing annoying echoes. To quote Frank Lloyd Wright
in Genius and the Mobogracy, “The Big Chief | Adler)
had struck a principle that created a miracle in the
projection and extension of sound. . . . Not only had
a miracle of appropriate beauty arrived, but also a
great triumph in acoustics.”

The gold-leaf encrusted arches of the Auditorium
theater served not only an architectural function but
also carried ventilating ducts which served to distrib-
ute air throughout the hall. This air was cooled in
summer by passing sprays of water over ice, making
the Chicago Auditorium the first air-conditioned
theater.

One of the many ingenious devices in the Audito-
rium was a hinged panel which could be lowered by
windlasses to shut off the galleries and the rear third
of the balcony when a hall for smaller audiences was
desired.

As we learned in the previous article, Dankmar
Adler traveled to Europe while the building was under
construction and studied the latest in stage design.
He found that most stage equipment was controlled by
hydraulic apparatus and he employed a Viennese con-
cern to design similar plans for his building. Even
though it was necessary to redraw the specifications to
fit American standards, the results made the Audito-
rium stage the most elaborate and up-to-date in the
world at that time. Using hydraulic pressure, it was
possible to raise and lower sections of the stage floor to
make platforms for choral groups, steps, terraces, hills,
pits and trap doors for opera performances or to create
a dance floor for 8000 people. It even served as a base-
ball diamond at a benefit for newsboys! A panoramic
horizon, an endless canvas roll, that was operated by a
steel-linked belt and track, carried around three sides
of the giant stage the sky of every season and in every
weather condition. The rigging loft could hold eighty
tons of stage equipment. Hydraulic hoisting apparatus
lifted the 16-ton curtains. Around the sides of the pro-
scenium and facing the audience was a “reducing cur-
tain,” exquisitely decorated by Sullivan that could be
raised and lowered to determine the size of the stage
opening.

There were no consulting engineers on the Audi-
torium. Except for details related to the hydraulic
apparatus Adler worked alone. According to Carl
Condit “he belongs on the merit of this building with
the great engineers of the nineteenth-century world
figures — Kiffel, Roebling, Eads, Paxton.” The Rise of
the Skyscraper, Carl Condit, p. 104.

Adler wrote at length about the Auditorium in the
Architectural Record for April-June, 1892: “The suc-
cess of the room is greatest when used as a hall for
mass concerts. The chorus seems to blend with the
audience and the house is so open that one can see
at a glance almost the entire audience and the whole
chorus. The sight of thousands of men and women in
festive array is always pleasing, and when every one
of these has ample space for sitting in comfort, has
fresh air and can see and be seen and hear every mod-
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ulation of sound in its full effect, the result is inspir-
ing.”

The Auditorium was the center of Chicago’s cultural
life for forty years. It held the finest in opera, concer
and theater. Then Martin Insull built his Civic Opera
House in 1929 and the great building gradually de-
clined until it closed its doors in 1941. Five years late
The Auditorium Building was bought by Roosevel
University and in 1960 the Auditorium Theater Coun
cil was formed to raise funds to restore the deserted
theater. The necessary $2,250,000 has finally bee
raised; the architectural firm of Harry Weese and
Associates is in charge of the reconstruction and the
theater is scheduled to open this fall, restored with|
careful authenticity to its former glory.
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Garrick (Schiller) Building showing ornamental cupola

After the great success of the Auditorium, Adler and
Sullivan’s office was swamped with work. Many of
their buildings were hotels and theaters. Probably the
most significant of Adler’s innovations during this
period were in the Schiller Building erected in Chi
cago in 1892. It was the firm’s second steel-framed sky
scraper, the first being the Wainright Building in St
Louis. The Schiller Building, later known as the Gar
rick, was once again a multipurpose building with &
theater opening onto the street, and a tall central shaft
containing offices and club rooms. The greatest innova
tion of the Schiller Building was its foundations. In a
article in The Economist in June, 1891, Adler described
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Garrick (Schiller) Building showing set-backs.

the type of footings that were used. He had already
determined that pilings were the ultimate solution for
city buildings and in consequence decided to drive
piles fifty feet down and to load fifty-five tons per pile.
Nearly 850 piles were used and on them were placed
two layers of heavy oak timbers, forming a criss-cross
grill which was bolted into the piles. A base was thus
formed for a mattress foundation of concrete reinforced
by steel I-beams and cantilevered out to the edges to
support the walls. Early photographs show the steel
frames of the Garrick to be as advanced as in any
building of today.

When the Schiller building was torn down in 1961
to make way for a parking lot, the wrecker’s ball
dramatically revealed its structural features: the
majestic and beautiful proscenium arch, the great
trusses on which hung the steel frame of the upper
floors and the revolutionary plan of the setbacks.

In The Prairie School Review for the second quarter
of 1965 Professor Paul E. Sprague of Notre Dame at-
tempts to evaluate Adler’s role in the erection of the
Schiller Building. He writes, “It is not likely that
Adler needed much of any advice from Sullivan. . . .
Sullivan generally had to conform his design with
Adler’s structure rather than vice versa. . . . Adler
evidently had a great deal to say about planning,
circulation, structure and, most important, about the
final form of the surface which it became Sullivan's
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task to decorate. In fact it was Adler, and not Sullivan,
who was the dyed-in-the wool functionalist and who
generally believed in working from the plan through
the structure to the final shape, letting the chips fall
where they might.”

Sprague also gives Adler the credit for the setbacks
which brought light and air into the tall shaft of the
Schiller offices. In an article published in 1892 in
the Engineering Magazine Adler himself tells how the
basic forms of the Schiller were arrived at: “By nar-
rowing the central part of the upper stories forming
two external courts” Sprague concludes that the “pri-
mary masses of the Schiller Building are so obviously
the result of a rational response to the requirements
of light, structure and internal volume that Adler
emerges as the person mainly responsible for establish-
ing them.”

That the Schiller Building is lost to us is a tragedy
that is constantly being repeated in a civilization that
places commercialization above aesthetic and historical
values.

Garrick (Schiller) Building Exterior showing entrance
with decorations atiributed to Sullivan. (Nickel)

The largest of Adler and Sullivan’s skyscrapers was
the Chicago Stock Exchange Building built in 1894
and still standing and well-occupied at 30 North
LaSalle St. The foundations of this building presented
a new problem to Adler. It was impossible to use a
pile foundation because the Chicago Herald newspaper
plant was adjacent to the proposed construction and
the vibration of the pile drivers might damage the deli-
cate operation of its presses. Therefore, he devised,

13

e R R O R RO R R R R R EEE———————




}

] ®

-

W
‘II
-

Chicago Stock-Exchange Building.

with the assistance of William Sooey Smith a consult-
ant engineer, the first caisson foundations ever used in
Chicago or probably anywhere in the world. They con-
sisted of deep wells sunk into the hard clay, the sides
of the walls held in place by wood sheathing and steel
rings until they were filled with concrete. This also
served as protection against seepage of ground water.

This building proved to be the last large commission
of the firm of Adler and Sullivan in Chicago. (Their
last building was the Guarantee Bldg. in Buffalo
aesthetically beautiful but with no important innova-
tions.) Dankmar Adler left the partnership in 1895 for
a short-lived career as chief of sales with the Crane
Elevator Company. He returned to his profession six
months later to go into partnership with his son, Abe.
Many stories have been told of the bitterness generated
by the severing of the partnership but they seem to be
much exaggerated. Adler never ceased to praise Sulli-
van in the articles he wrote and the speeches he de-
livered at this time, and Sullivan remained a staunch
admirer of Adler.

The most significant buildings of Adler’s last years
were the Morgan Park Academy and the Isaiah Temple,
both in Chicago. The Morgan Park Academy is today
the property of the University of Chicago and the tem-

Morgan Park Academy, 1896.
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Isaiah Temple, 1898.

ple is the Ebenezer Baptist Church. The Morgan Park
buildings are surprisingly modern and functional to
have been designed in a time that looked to the flam-
boyant Gothic for its school construction.

The Economist for May 12, 1898, announced that
“D. Adler has completed plans for a beautiful hotel to
be erected at La Crosse. Citizens have agreed to
purchase a site and give it to some one who will build
a first class fireproof hotel, to cost in the neighborhood
of $175,000.” However, the “some one” must not have
appeared for the hotel was never built. Other
building commissions were listed in The Econo-
mist as coming to Dankmar Adler at this time indicat-
ing that he continued to be sought after until his death
in 1900.

Among the many eulogies and tributes at his passing
was one from the Building Contractors Council of
Chicago. “In his death the City of Chicago has lost
one of its most respected citizens, one whose time was
most generously at its command to agitate or advance
any and all things that were for the best interest of the
city he loved so well. The appreciation of his efforts is
witnessed by the large number of handsome and well-
designed buildings which he erected in this city and
which stand as monuments of his genius and skill as an
architect.”
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LT - : Treasurer Pat Casey (Mrs. John) and Lana Sielaff (Mrs.
WAL’s new president, Shirley Kurtz (Mrs. James), looked M. A.), auction committee member, savored the sweet
pleased as she kept tabs on people’s bids during the smell of success as the money rolled in — $250.00 in all!
auction. (An all time high for this annual event.)

Graced with the only dry hours during a particularly rainy week, the annual WAL picnic auction drew over seventy
participants.
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Pat Harper (Mrs. Charles— lower left), the Thomas
Torkes (front) and the Douglas Drakes reflected various
stages of amusement as items from nose-warmers to un-
weaned puppies were auctioned off.

Bonnie Inman (Mrs. Robert) seemed concerned that
someone might out-bid her.

i o -
Auctioneer — exceptionale is Ruth Grellinger (Mrs.
Alvin) who it appears could sell ANYTHING! Here she
was exhibiting a nose-warmer — after modelling same!

Sporting a paper dress which matched the picnic decor,
hostess Kay Guerin (Mrs. Wm. L.) and son Scott showed
their obvious delight at being top bidders. . .

Marion Carter (Mrs. William) watched as the Junior
Hostess brought items to the auction block — among which
a2 il - : were baked goods and hand-made items — and some 2c

= e : first day of issue Frank Lloyd Wright commemorative
while Bill awaited the bill. postage stamps which went for $1.00 apiece!




Auctions — WAL

the first time and (we suspect) it will not be the last!
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style — will never go out of style if this year's event was any indication.

The picnic — more like a banquet at a very posh country elub — followed the
Guerin’s yard into a forest-fairy lane.

Husbands were invited for

Connie Frank (Mrs. Reimar) returned
from Expo 67 too late to make or
bake items for the auction table., but
her ingenuity never fails—and neither
did her flash bulbs. Practically every-
one present “was caught in the act”
— and bought the “evidence.”

auction and lamps and candles transformed the




Kilbourntown Walking Tour

Photos by Mary Ellen Pagel and Isadore Knox
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Mary Ellen Pagel and Virginia A. Palmer cooperated
in preparing the second booklet in a series named
“(iuides to Historic Milwaukee,” recently published
by the University of Wisconsin Extension Division.
Single copies of this guide may be obtained free of
charge by sending a 4”7 x 10” self-addressed and
stamped envelope to GUIDES, University Extension,
600 West Kilbourn Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
53203. For multiple copies for groups, classes or
organizations, contact the ART Department at the
same address. The first guidebook, the Juneautown
Walking Tour (see Dec. 65 WISCONSIN ARCHITECT) ,
generated great interest, and the authors chose for
their second venture the area west of the Milwaukee
River, originally known as Kilbourntown, which was
founded by Byron Kilbourn, land-speculator and chief
engineer of the ill-fated Milwaukee and Rock River
Canal Company. In their foreword the authors say:
“We hope that as you stroll along, looking at buildings
and reading about their part in Milwaukee’s growth,
you will gain a greater appreciation of the men, the
institutions, and events which helped to shape our
city.” The Kilbourntown Walking Tour guide was
made possible through financial assistance of the Fred
Pabst Foundation. We here reproduce but a small
portion of this handy and informative booklet.

PLANKINTON BUILDING, 161 West Wisconsin Ave-
nue, Holabird and Roche, Chicago, architects, 1916.
Eclectic. Five-story addition, 1924.

The Plankinton Arcade originally consisted of just two
stories, the upper one with Gothic motifs framing the win-
dows. The remaining stories are classical in decorative
details. In the Arcade’s early days, Fred Smith’s Recrea-
tion Parlor occupied the lower level and boasted the
world’s largest bowling alleys and a shooting gallery. The
interior retains the original skylighted court surrounded by
offices which open on almost two miles of corridors. Focal
points of the court are the goldfish pond and life-size
statue of John Plankinton, who had built the Plankinton
House on this site in 1868. When he died in 1891, his son
had the statue placed in the hotel to signify that his
father's generous business policies would continue for at
least 100 years. As the Plankinton family still owns this
land, it seems appropriate that the statue, saved from the
razed hotel, stands in the lobby today.

PABST BREWING COMPA
nue. 1880 and later.

One of Milwaukee's oldest breweries, the Pabst firm be-
gan in 1844 when Jacob Best brewed lager beer in his base-
ment. Twenty vears later Best’s son Philip took on his

.

NY, 917 West Juneau Ave-




son-in-law, Captain Frederick Pabst, as a full partner in
the company. After Philip Best's retirement in 1866, Pabst
Jjoined forces with Best's second son-in-law, Emil Schan-
dein. The brewery was given its present name in 1889,
and to remind the public that the Philip Best Brewing
Company was now doing business as the Pabst Brewing
Company, Captain Pabst coined the slogan, “He drinks
BEST who drinks PABST.” There are forty-one struc-
tures in the brewery complex, constructed at different times
and in different architectural styles. The photograph illus-
trates a castellated section built in the late 19th century.

GIMBELS-SCHUSTERS, 101 West Wisconsin Avenue.
Herman J. Esser, Milwaukee, architect. 1901-25. Classical
Revival.

In 1887 the seven sons of Adam Gimbel came to Mil-
waukee from Vincennes, Indiana, and opened Gimbel
Brothers Palace of Trade, first in a chain of twenty-seven
stores, in a small Grand Avenue building rented from John
Plankinton. Their business prospered and spread into
neighboring structures on Grand and West Water. Work
on the present block-square store began in 1901-02 with
the construction of the northwest section. Ii continued
during the stewardship of J. Oscar Greenwald, Adam
Gimbel's grandson, with the building of the southwest
portion in 1914-15, 1919-20, the southeast section in 1919-
20, and the colonnaded riverfront blocks in 1923-25. The
last major work was carried out in 1941 when the four-
story central block on Plankinton Avenue (a store said
to predate the Civil War) was given a white plaster facing
and renovated on the interior. Remodelling of entrances
and display windows followed. A pioneer in features now
common in department stores, Gimbels was the first
Milwaukee store with electric elevators, escalators, air
conditioning, and charge accounts.

MILWAUKEE TURNERS CLUB, 1034 North Fourth
Street. Henry C. Koch, Milwaukee, architect. 1882-83.
Richardsonian Romanesque.

The Turnverein movement was introduced to Milwau-
keeans of German descent by Carl Brosius in 1853. This
was the third hall erected in Milwaukee by the organiza-
tion. Here enthusiastic members developed sound minds in
sound bodies through a program of gymnastics and debates.
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After their memorable display for the World’'s Columbian
Exposition of 1893, the Turnverein went into a temporary
decline. By the 1920’s, as the Milwaukee Turners, the
group centered its activities in this remaining hall, with
gymnastics largely replacing debate. H. C. Koch, whose
architectural firm was among 19th-century Milwaukee’s
most successful, designed the building.

WISCONSIN CLUB, 900 West Wisconsin Avenue. Ed-
ward Townsend Mix, Milwaukee, architect. 1870 and later.
Second Empire Style.

Although this building has served as a private club for
many years, it was originally the residence of Alexander
Mitchell, one of Milwaukee’s leading financiers. The style
of the home, with mansard roof and abundant ornamenta-
tion, is that which Mix also employed when he designed
the Plankinton House (now destroyed) and the Mitchell
Building at 207 East Michigan Street. It is said that much
of the beauty and elegance which characterized the home's
original furnishings could be attributed to the artistic
sensitivity of Mitchell's wife, Martha Reed Mitchell.
Fortunately, club members, who purchased the home from
the Mitchell estate, have preserved a substantial portion of
the residence as an example of sumptuous Victorian-era
architecture and interior design. Mitchell's 500-foot green-
house, one of the largest privately owned greenhouses in
Wisconsin, was, however, razed to make way for the club
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land purchased by Trustee John Pritzlaff from Francis
Lackner. Lackner’'s Terrace Gardens on this block were
popular for their German band concerts and conviviality.
Smoke from nearby industries has darkened the original
Cream City brick of the church, but Velguth's striking
and lively design has otherwise undergone little altera-
tion through the years.

Detail of the Gazebo

dining room on the west. On the grounds one still may see
Mrs. Mitchell’s octagonal, carved-walnut summerhouse.
The diminutive and delightful gazebo, once called the
Chinese Cotlage, was built in 1871.
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ST. JAMES EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 833 West Wis-
consin Avenue. Edward Townsend Mix, Milwaukee, archi-
tect. 1867-68. Gothic Revival. Interior rebuilt 1872-74;
addition, 1899.

Half of the property upon which St. James’ stands was
acquired from James Kneeland, an early civic leader. The
remainder, once a burial ground, was purchased from the
Town of Milwaukee (the dead being reinterred at Forest
Home Cemetery before construction could begin). Upon
this site rose one of the finest Gothic Revival structures in
Wisconsin, its simple, well-proportioned design supplied
by E. T. Mix, popular 19th-century Milwaukee architect.
Constructed of pale local limestone, St. James' may have
been the community's first stone church. Fire destroyed
the original interior in 1872 but spared the tower and
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TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH, 1046 North Ninth
Street. Frederick Velguth, Milwaukee, architect. 1878-80.
Gothic Revival.

Trinity, mother of Missouri Synod Lutheran Churches
in Wisconsin, was founded in 1847. When the congregation
had grown to 1600, this picturesque church was built on
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newly acquired bells. A restored St. James’ reopened two
years later. Among prominent church families were the
Alexander Mitchells, whose former residence stands on the
north side of Wisconsin Avenue (No. 30). When his niece
was married in St. James,” Mitchell had a rose-covered
bridge consiructed across the street so that guests need not
trail their wedding finery in the mud.
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NEW CENTRAL BRANCH, Young Men’s Christian As-
sociation, 915 West Wisconsin Avenue. Grassold and John-
son and Associates, Milwaukee architects. 1954. Modern.
Addition of 1966 by Grassold, Johnson, Wagner, and
Isley, Milwaukee, architects.

Between the two 19th-century Gothic Revival churches
stands the modern tower of the Y.M.C.A. Architects Her-
bert J. Grassold and Elmer A. Johnson, in partnership
from 1935 1o 1965, designed many prominent buildings in
the Milwaukee area, including — in addition to those cited
elsewhere in this guide — Mayfair Shopping Center, the
Milwaukee Athletic Club, Custer Senior High School,
several structures at the new Milwaukee County Zoo, and
County Stadium.
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DISTRICT STATE OFFICE BUILDING, 819 IN ca= #—# 72
Sixth Street. Grellinger-Rose Associates, Inc., Milwate e =— <,
architects. 1963. Modern.

An interesting feature of this recent addition of the C &= & »ic
Center complex is the Wells Street sunshade facade. - T Fre
window surrounds not only create changing patterre= o> f
light and shadow but also keep excessive light and Fa ezt
from the interior, reducing the cost of air conditioning = #z2d
eliminating the need for blinds. Inside, subtly colc»wm— =i,
semi-abstract mosaic murals picture distinctive aspec € == o f
the Wiseonsin landscape. They were executed in Itc I~ &>~
Marjorie Kreilick of The University of Wisconsin Art & 3% &
partment and were shipped to Milwaukee intact.

Buildings reviewed in the Walking Tour Guide and = a1
covered in these pages include: United States Post O f 7= «—« .
Sheraton Schroeder Hotel, Brumder Building, Milwerte & <
County Historical Society, Metropolitan Building, W il & e 722
Steinmeyer Building, The Journal Company, Milwate #— e
Vocational, Technical and Adult Schools, Forst-Kelle r- . m— .
Benedict The Moor Roman Catholic Church, Milwecrze &= e
County Court House, Milwaukee Police Department, 7%—@ z7-
waukee Auditorium and Arena, Milwaukee Public Lib> r-c—= = s, D
Wisconsin Tower Building and Monuments in the Core r— o o f
Honor on West Wisconsin Avenue between Ninth
Tenth Streets.
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New Lines in Brick

C. T. Bridgman, Vice President, Engineering and
Research, Goodwin Companies of Des Moines, Towa,
has interesting observations about architects in regard
to the brick business. “Architects are fickle lovers.
This is the claim made by some of my brick friends.
Others claim they are very consistent, especially
if you are the warm, earthy type.”

Mr. Bridgman reports that the “Heritage” line
out of Des Moines Clay, a rougher textured brick,
available in clear red, dark tones, Vandyke Brown,
Antique White, Cinnamon Pink, Smoked Antique
White, Smoked Cinnamon Pink, Veletone Tudor and
black is doing well. The popularity of this line is at-
tributed to the possibility of controlled selection by
the architect who may wish to combine dark tones
together or might prefer the lighter ranges of the
mixture. Controlled mix seems to be the secret of
this line’s success. Ottumwa’s browns and grays from
the new tunnel kiln are expected to gain favor rapidly
because of the tunnel kiln control which makes it
possible to obtain a range from light browns toward
the cocoa colors and on down through a deep rich
sienna brown. The grays are available in light, me-
dium and dark ranges or they can be combined. The
tunnel kiln makes it possible to obtain clean, clear
grays. A new entry into the field is now being pro-
duced at Ottumwa, the Cameo brick. The Cameo is
a combination of Ivory brick with varying proportions
from a creamy beige down to a tan beige.

Ebony, mahogany and walnut hues are being pro-
duced at the Fort Dodge Brick and Tile Company
for those who may wish flat, dark walls or a dark
wall with some warmth to this range which can be
achieved by blending mahogany and walnut hues.

Oskaloosa Pavers have gained national recogni-
tion and are being shipped from coast to coast. These
Pavers are available in a deep reddish brown and a
rich buff tan color.

The Pavers are available in 4” x8” face in the
splits 154” thick. They also come in solid brick 21"
thick and in the double brick 414” thick. The latter
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item is being used extensively in urban redevelopment
areas and also on community improvement programs
which involve reworking street and sidewalk areas.
The double brick unit gives great stability when
placed in heavy traffic areas. Oskaloosa is behind on
shipments of these items but steps are being taken
to speed up production.

What’s new in sizes? Basically the modular brick
and Norman brick continue to dominate the market.

Great claims are being made for some larger units
which include the king size, 234" x 934" in face size,
3” in thickness and the engineer king size, which
is 2-13/16” x 954" in face size and 3" thick.

Another newcomer with great potential is the Util-
ity or economy Norman with a face size of 354" x
1154” and 354" thick. To accompany this unit is the
Utility or Economy SCR unit which is 254”7 x 1154”
face size but 54" thick. These are available in red,
gray, brown, and several other colors. The basic ad-
vantage of these units is that by combinations all bear-
ing structures can ke developed and bond maintained
on both the exterior and interior of the structure. It
gives the flexibility of providing 4” or 6” exterior or
interior wythe to a wall plus having 4” or 6” parti-
tion walls exposed.

The economy or utility units are frankly a larger
clay unit and do not attempt to give the appearance
of a brick but are large, nicely proportioned clay
unit. When properly handled these units have tre-
mendous potential for producing structures at a sub-
stantially lower cost. Cost comparisons are available
for those interested in giving this further study.

Unglazed Facing Tile is experiencing a strong come-
back after some refinement in production. According
to Mr. Bridgman, perhaps the greatest single advance
in the past two years has been the trend of custom
blending brick according to architectural specification.
He believes that the custom blending will become
increasingly important as architects will be more and
more involved in the field of color correlation.




Wisconsin
Architects
Foundation

Phase Ten

The Quest of a Dean

The University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee has ap-
pointed a Selection and Screening Committee to find
a Dean for the School of Architecture. Dr. Joseph
Mangiamele of the Department of Urban Affairs is
heading the Committee. Among those being contacted
for recommendations are the Deans of all accredited
schools of architecture and prominent architects
throughout the country. The Chairman of the Com-
mittee has met with the Ad Hoc Committee and the
Chapter’s Southeast Section and has asked the indi-
vidual architects to submit their recommendations for
possible candidacy. The University expects to have
a Dean on a full-time basis by July, 1968.

Contributions

The Directors of the Foundation are most apprecia-
tive of the consideration by the Trustees of the Insur-
ance Fund in contributing the residue of the fund
which resulted from the dissolution in June. In com-
pliance with the stipulation of the Trustees, the con-
tribution has been invested and the interest is to be
used for the Foundation’s stated purpose of aid to
architectural education.

At the recent Convention in Milwaukee, Architect
Charles H. Harper designed the display booth for
Best Block Company. In lieu of fee, Mr. Harper
asked that contribution be made to Wisconsin Archi-
tects Foundation. The Directors offer their thanks
for the $450 received and Mr. Harper’s thoughtful
gesture.

Graduate

John H. Williams of Racine received his MFA
degree from the School of Architecture at Princeton
University last June. Having proved to be a student
of particular excellence, he received Tuition Grants
from Wisconsin Architects Foundation for his final
two years of study. Work during vacations was

provided for him by Miller & Waltz, Milwaukee
architects.

Reproduced here are two drawings from a project
completed last December by Mr. Williams, having to
do with a proposed expansion of Plasma Physics at
Forrestal Research Center in Princeton (right col-
umn), which was part of a larger proposed expansion
scheme worked on by graduate students. Mr. Wil-
liams’ thesis comprized a prototypical station-con-
nector for a high speed railroad (bottom), uniting a
metropolitan airport, several major highways, two
commuter railroads, and an urban center, symbolically
serving as a gateway to the region.

Mr. Williams is currently employed by IBM and is
involved in research concerning the possibility of the
application of computer graphics to problems of
architecture.
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NOTES OF THE MONTH lic Works that architects were “con good design cannot be prescribed,”

Continued from page 8 vinced that this aproach will pro- said the AIA official. “The design
Prosniire during introduction of his duce a Iu:ghmu‘v that is a part of the opportunities whicﬁ a highway rep-
bill are of particular concern to our community, rather than one that resents do not derive from any text
professions. The Senator suggests takes the community apart.” book or code. Of course, there are
his bill ‘would replace the present Design concept teams are panels reasonable guidelines, but the great-
rigid system of cost-plus contracts of engineers, economists, sociolo- est design success is the product of
with a more flexible system of com- gists, planners and architects who specialized skills.
petitive or negotiated bidding.” We focus on the “complete social, eco- “If the Federal and state high-
fail to see how this bill eliminates nomic and physical impact” that a way departments would only utilize
cost-plus contracting and we are given freeway or expressway cor the design skills that are now avail-
appalled at any suggestion that pro- ridor will have on a community. able, we are convinced the highways
[essionals l" secured on the basis The concept team, said Kassa- would be safer and less disruptive,”
of competitive or ’“'é’o“”t"d b”]"’t' baum, is being tested on a 20-mile Kassabaum concluded.
['fur{hvrnm.ro'_ we bf’f“’”f’ competi- segment of the Interstate Freeway The AIA testimony was delivered
twe negotiation or b’ddmg for A_‘E System in central Maryland. He as part of hearings underway on the
services would  substantially in- said that AIA strongly urges that Highway Beaulification Act of 1965,
<'r('(13(’llh(' I()tql c'osf.t of Federal con- such a team be required by the The AfA, which represents 22,000
struction projects. IFederal Government for the design of the nation’s architects, reaffirmed
— of all future segments of the Inter- its stand in support of the Beautifi-
Congress was asked by The state System. cation Act.
American Institute of Architects to Kassabaum added that design The Institute recommended that
make “design concept teams” of opportunities in highway safety mandatory just compensation fea-
specialists a required part of the have not been fully exploited, nor tures of the beautification law be
Federal Government’s interstate are highway engineers making use repealed and asked that the law
roads program. of significant breakthroughs in light- be amended to permit states to pro-
AIA first vice president, George ing, breakaway light and sign struc- vide effective billboard and junk-
L. Kassabaum, of St. Louis, Mo., tures, and similar innovations. yard control by either compensa-
told the Senate Committee on Pub- “The fact of the matter is that tion or police power.

$6000 AWARD FOR ADVANCED RESEARCH
ANNUAL BRUNNER GRANT BY NEW YORK
CHAPTER, THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF l DND - RAI L
ARCHITECTS.

The annual Competition for the Brunner Scholar-
ship Grant, one of the nation’s major architectural et ; SO, WHAT'S
awards, was announced by the New York Chapter, The NEW?
American Institute of Architects. Applications are '
available at the Chapter headquarters, 115 East 40th
Street. Proposals will be reviewed until January 15, i NEWMAN
1968. ECONO-

The competition is open to any citizen of the United RAIL

States engaged in the profession of architecture, and
its related field, regardless of race, color, creed, martlal CATALOG

status or place of residence, who has a professional extruded suminus 1967
background more advanced and broader in scope by =) MO L L

actual experience than is generally implied by four or ; Wreite f
five years of architectural school training. N rire gl

The Award is designed to further the development
of architecture in the United States by granting one

NEWMAN BROS I’(Cm(.:}“;"f Your Copy

or more scholarships for advanced study in some A color-illustrated catalog of QUALITY RAILING especially

spectal field of architectural investigation which will desdigf‘e: :0' °3"E“-‘SU"R"£"":‘9% i:‘;'““":"sv s:hc;:ElsW ':’L’S;;“:\'S

most effectively contribute to the practice, teaching or M A gy ol

knowledge of the art and science of architecture. BUDGET RAIL for money-savers. Llowest cost pre-anodized
The first Brunner award was made in 1940. Since raiiing on the market. 5

then, more than 20 awards have been made to such See Sweefs Catalog Section N:V

distinguished architects and educators as Olindo
Grossi, Esmond Shaw, Huson Jackson and Harry
Anthony. For further information contact: H. Dickson
MecKenna, AIA Executive Director, New York Chap-
ter, The American Institute of Architects, Telephone:
(212) 689-7969.

NEWMAN BROTHERS, INC.
5629 Center Hill Ave. ® Cincinnati, Ohio 45216
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ly planned office lighting increases prodi s «— —
It's a sound investment in office econom———= W
study, with lighting engineered for ea mm—— F—=

Performance checks prove that proper
tivity of office workers by as much as 8%.

A good building plan requires a careful
activity area. With today's wide choice of
cury or fluorescent lamps as light sources —

for utility and economy are almost unlimited.
Please call on us for assistance in any of your lighting design problems. J s =

call our Sales Department. No obligation of any kind.

wisconsin electric power company
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For economy-minded
taxpayers, happiness is
Bradley Washfountains
in schools.

Why ? Washfountains
save money! They cost
up to 80% less to install
than ordinary lavatories
because they serve as
many as 8 students with
one set of plumbing
connections. They also
average a 25% saving

on floor and wall space.
And they use less water —
from 45% to 80% less!
Use sanitary, foot-
operated Washfountains
throughout modern schools.
Install them in corridors, too,
to simplify supervision and to
curb loitering and horseplay.
Bright idea: begin an economy
program. Begin with Bradley
Washfountains. In 36" and

54" diameter circular and
semi-circular models. See your
Bradley representative. And
write for literature. Bradley
Washfountain Co., 9175
Fountain Drive, Menomonee
Falls, Wisconsin 53055.
Represented by: J. R. PETLEY CcO.,

759 N. Milwaukee St., Milwaukee, Wis. 53202.

S. H. BARTLETT CO., 6524 N. Walker St.,
Minneapolis, Minn. 55426.

fromBradley!

Ad No. 67-284-R

welcome

CORPORATE

Gene Ira Cravillion, AIA

BornN: August 17, 1933

Risipes: Sheboygan, Wisconsin
Figm: Lawrence E. Bray & Assocl-
ates, Sheboygan

DrGree: University of Illinois —
B.A.

Albert Maurycy Michejda, AIA
Born: November 11, 1939
REesEs: Madison, Wisconsin
Firm: Weiler, Strang, McMullin &
Associates, Madison

Decree: University of Illinois
B. A.

Advanced from Associate

Ross T. Potter, AIA

Born: June 23, 1936

Resmes: Madison, Wisconsin
Firm: Sample/Mullins, Arch. Eng.,
Madison

DEGREE: University of Illinois —
B.A.

University of Illinois, Graduale
School — M. Arch.

Advanced from Professional Associ-
ate

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATE

Edmund C. Gazinski

Born: November 23, 1932
Rismes: New Berlin, Wisconsin
Firm: Gazinski-Zemanovic, West
Allis

DrcreE: University of Nebraska —
B.S. Arch.

New Member

Kenneth W. Hartman

Born: July 21, 1920

Resies: New Berlin, Wisconsin
Firm: Schutte, Phillips & Mochon,
Inc.

Decreg: B.S. in Civil Engineering
— Marquette University

Jerome J. Kuskowski

Born: August 7, 1930

Resmes: Green Bay, Wisconsin
Firm: Tilleman Associates, Inc.
Drcreg: University of Notre Dame
— B. Arch.




ASSOCIATE

Kurtis A. Dale

BorN: March 20, 1943

REsioes: Menomonee Falls, Wis-
consin

Firm: Herbst, Jacoby & Herbst,
Inc., Milwaukee

Leonard G. Hess

Born: August 18, 1940

ResmEes: Menasha, Wisconsin
Firm: George G. Narovece & Assoc.,
Inc., Appleton

Decree: University of Michigan —
B. Arch.

William C. Herbert

Born: June 8, 1940

ResmEs: Greenfield, Wisconsin
Tmem: Charles W. Luedtke, Mequon

Elfa Foldi

Resies: Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Fimrm: Abendroth & Associates,
Inc., Milwaukee

DEecGreE: University of Illinois —
B. Arch.

Neil B. Lang

Born: April 21, 1939

Resies: Muskego, Wisconsin
Firm: Schutte, Phillips & Mochon,
Inc., Milwaukee

DrGree: Rennselaer Polytechnic
Institute — B. Arch.

Donald R. Smith

Born: November 21, 1940
REesmes: Hales Corners, Wisconsin
Firm: Schutte, Phillips & Mochon,
Inc., Milwaukee

Decreg: lTowa State University —
B. Arch,

Frederick E. Zimmermann

Born: October 12, 1938

Resmes: Madison, Wisconsin
Fmem: Cashin-Goodwin & Associ-
ates, Madison

Decree: University of Illinois -
B. Arch., M. Arch.

Karl E. Hokanson

Bogrn: March 15, 1942

Resmes: Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Fmm: Grassold, Johnson, Wagner
& Isley, Inc.

Decree: Miami University — B.
Arch.
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keeps vandals, thieves out

Century Chain-link Fence

When industrial firms employ yard areas for outside storage of valuable
goods . . .it is vital to include in the plans, a discouraging barrier . . . to
would-be vandals, trespassers and thieves. Century Chain-Link Fencing
with an unclimbable RAMPART style top serves as a silent watchman
night or day. A matching assortment of gates to fit every purpose are
standard options. All chain link fabric, posts and fittings are hot
dipped galvanized to withstand the ravages of the elements. . . stay
good looking for years. Materials can be purchased separately or
completely installed by Century erection crews from your nearby
Century office.

SEE THE
YELLOW
PAGES

Phone for FREE estimate — no obligation.

1)) Century Fence Company

EA 1331 LINCOLN AVE., WAUKESHA, WIS, 53186

M-8342
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ADOBE
BLOCK .

A Western Heritage

All America
Has Taken to Heart

NOW AVAILABLE IN WIS-
CONSIN — a new, distinc-
tively different four-faced
building block for walls of
enduring beauty . . . in-
side, outside, all around the
house ... 8” and 12" walls
for ornamental and struc-
tural use . .. 4” ornamental
units for veneered walls.

ADOBE BLOCK provides a happy com-
bination of practical structural features
architects and builders look for with
the esthetic beauty and easy-to-care-for
qualities that please people. It's warm,
natural charm ‘n’ beauty requires no
finish and ‘“‘weathers” beautifully. On
the other hand, if accent colors are called
for . . . use of colored mortar achieves

distinctive effects . . . and, application
of other standard finishes presents no
problem.

We invite you to find out
about new ADOBE BLOCK
. write or call today!




?mwo{;’fzmmat@ G. Beyen, ‘74:5

AS YOU CAN SEE, WE CAN DO THE SMALL JOBS AS WELL AS THE BIG ONES. THOUGH WE
ARE PROUD OF OUR 3rd NEW CRANE, WE ARE ALSO PROUD OF THE OLD 1927 FORD THAT

'HELPED START THE TREND TO MODERN METHODS IN CONSTRUCTION.

A WELL EQUIPPED GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS A GOOD CONTRACTOR WITH WHOM TO DO
BUSINESS. CALL US FOR YOUR NEXT JOB!



Brownsville Road Elementary School for the Shelby County Board of Education. Architect: McGehee & Nicholson, Memphis. Structural Engineer: Fowler & Cash,

Memphis. Contractor : Building & Roads Construction Company. Memphis.

Quality built of fire-safe concrete
...and designed for the future

The Brownsville Road Elementary Schoolin Memphis,
Tennessee, demonstrates again the additional advan-
tages afforded by concrete in meeting the basic cri-
teria for modern school construction.

The design of the building allows versatility in
classroom layout and, even more important, provides
for future enrollment needs. It can be expanded from
any of its entries, thus permitting the addition of as
many as four wings.

Among the concrete uses in the building are rein-
forced frame, floor, and roof, plus concrete masonry
for partitions and backup walls.

Here again, concrete provides high esthetic values,
durability, maximum fire safety, and low cost. The
$10.54 per-square-foot cost of the Brownsville Road
School even includes air conditioning.

Communities everywhere are finding that versatile
concrete is the one construction material that can
provide the complete instructional vehicle necessary
to meet modern educational standards.

An orgenization of cement manufacturers to improve and extend the uses of portland cement and concrele

L

The cafetorium, roofed with 52-foot-long, cast-in-place reinforced
concrete beams, is located at the center of the building. This allows the
corridors on each side to serve both the cafetorium and the classrooms.

PO RTLAN D CEM ENT ASSOCIAT'ON 735 North Water St,, Milwaukee, Wisc. 53202




Here is where MARATHON
makes a better casement window
and delivers it at a better price

No nail holes at all on frame.
Carefully blind nailed from
the back.

Stop glazed for easy
glass replacement.

Window unit comes
completely set up, ready to
install in the wall.

Windows open to a full 90°.

Air tight weatherstrip seals
in heat, seals out cold,

Color coordinated hardware
and screen that blends with
the wood finish.

Roto-operator worm and gear
components guaranteed for life.

At all of these points Marathon casements offer you superiority. At all of
these points Marathon adds value above and beyond the generally accepted
norm. Why then accept less and pay more?

We have a very factual film well worth five MARATH 0 N

minutes of your time that br|r1gs_ these p'lus tq‘fﬁ% il N ‘._1{'“[? O |f* rﬂ({
: features into focus. You are invited to view = B &
4 ; , ; COMPANY
It — at your office, at your convenience. To
learn in full jUSt how much Marathon case- A Division of Marathon Industries, Inc.
ments can do for you, save for you, ask the Milwaukee Area Executive Offices
; . . Warehouse and Plant
. man from Marathon. There is no obligation. P.O. Box 7 1009 Third Street
/ Call or write, Pewaukee, Wisconsin 53072 Wausau, Wisconsin 54401
Phone: 414 - 691-0330 Phone: 715 - 842-2036

"' ,! !
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Melden provides
fhat extra
margin for
Ffreedom of
eesign

It’s a fact that BELDEN pro-
vides over 200 variations in
color, texture and size of brick
—the largest selection in the
industry to FREE the imagi-
nation of the creative archi-
tect for limitless scope of
design. For 82 years, the abil-
ity to produce and deliver the
largest selection of quality
brick has been the prime con-
sideration at BELDEN.

Your nearest BELDEN
Dealer will gladly provide
samples and our new full color
brochure.

——————




There’'s a
Difference...

between the Herman Andrae
Electrie Company

and the first

telephone

About six years. to be precise.

That's right, Andrae Electric came into being just six years

after the telephone was invented. The firm currently is celebrating
its 85th year of continuous operation. This makes Andrae the
oldest electrical contractor in the country . . . perhaps the world.

There's a difference...

Between electrical contractors too. Every architect is aware
of this . . . and every responsible architect wants to have
specific questions answered before requesting an electrical
contractor to bid on a job. Based on our experience,
these are the questions:
® Is the contractor financially responsible?
® What is the contractor’s current work load and

manpower situation?
® What is the contractor’s “‘track record’ on completion dates?
® What is the calibre of the contractor's work?

* Does the contractor offer a fair and equitable price . . .
and stick to it?

Here are Andrae’s answers...

® Andrae Electric has open lines of credit at major financial
institutions in the area; Andrae can obtain a performance
bond of any size.

* Andrae maintains a work force of over 100 people.

® Andrae has never missed a completion date on an assignment.

* Andrae adheres to quality standards that have survived the
abrasiveness of time, the impatience of people and the test of
continued performance.

® Andrae’s price is based on fact . . . experience . . . and
knowledge of the business. Andrae “installs’ a job . . . it does
not “throw one in."” As an architect, you know the difference.

Is there a difference ? You bet...
and between us, as the saying goes...
*“*Viva La Difference!”"

wisconsin architect/september, 1967




satin smooth
N white marble
L concrete
| precast with

| MEDUSA
I WI&IHTE

12' x 15" precast, prestressed
column units in U-shape
encase steel columns. 47
wide precast mullions help
hald 24" wide glass panels
set 10" back. Project also
included precast panels 12
x 3" x 4" and corner units.

MANUFACTURERS AND

White Georgia matrble dust and chips . . . white silica sand . . . and Medusa White make TRADERS TRUST CO., Buf-
striking precast units for this handsome 21 story Buffalo * orlgmal by Minoru Yamasaki. falo, N, Y. Architect: Minoru
Honed finish and low water absorption rate keep them clean. i LR Sl G
Medusa White is ideal for meeting color specifications whether as natural white or as a W. Cowper Co., Inc., Buffalo,
tinted matrix with colored aggregates. And Medusa White is strong. Use it with confidence. e
Write P.O. Box 5668, Cleveland, Ohio 44101. _ . Cleveland, Ohio.

fg_ M E QUSA PORTLAND CEMENT COMPANY

White & Gray Portland Cements = White, Gray & Custom Color Masonry Cements + ChemComp Shrinkage-Compensating Cement




D

The New Ottumwa TUNNEL KILN
... Now Operational

Increases
Total Plant
Capacity
to over PN

2,000,000 brick per month!

Size control . . . color control . . . and uniform
high quality are the production features of the
new 258 foot long tunnel kiln at Ottumwa Brick
and Tile Company.

Continuous firing will produce 30,000 units per
day, seven days per week . . . of superior quality
and uniformly dependable Gray, Buff, Brown and
Flashed brick.

MANUFACTURING DIVISIONS LYV, (@ (@ [IN\7,V:- N @9 <@ [=5) =¥

(r:;]C r(\?r‘)g?i’;:l\; ::::ﬁ?TQMpANV BERNIE OLSON

MASON CITY BRICK AND TILE COMPANY PO BOX 3062 HAMPTON STAT'ON
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53218

R
O OIDW LN /,

REDFIELD BRICK AND TILE COMPANY
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metal wall systems

ROL-LOK FLUSH PANEL

Walcon Rol-Lok (patent #3267626) panels bring new simpli-
fication and broad flexibility to metal building panel design.
Rol-Lok is a natural combination of the industry’s proven
test features all brought together in one attractive, light
weight, rugged, economical wall system. Rol-Lok is a fac-
tory assembled unit of cellular type construction incorporat-
ing a new variation of the time tested tongue and groove
type of interlocking joint. Rapid, low cost erection is assured
with span capabilities that are certain to eliminate many
intermediate supports. Clear spans up to 16-0, U factor to
.15 and 12 in. panel widths for modular constructions are
now attainable with this simple, clean, attractive wall panel
system.

Rol-Lok flush panels are constructed of flush faced, per-
forated or un-perforated metal units that are insulated or
uninsulated. Units are available in various combinations
and gages of aluminum and steel, They are available in
plain mill finished metal, prime coated or in a baked enamel
finish color coating.

S PANEL

S PANEL—This is the completely proven Walcon field as-
sembled insulated wall construction. S Panel walls in some
configuration are gracing expansive facades of some of the
most important industrial buildings in the country and have
been so proving their worth for over a decade. Low cost,
outstanding attractiveness, concealed fasteners, rapid close-
to-the-weather erectability, time tested reliability—all of
these are reasons why so many hundreds of thousands of
square feet of S Panel walls have been specified by ar-
chitects everywhere. Available up to 60 feet in length in
most of the common metal-gage combinations and in beau-
tiful baked enamel color coatings to delight the eye. The
panel has excellent thermal properties with U factor up to
.125.

36

ROL-LOK FLUTED PANEL

Similar in construction to the Rol-Lok flush panels, the
Rol-Lok fluted panels offer the same full line of choices;
perforated surfaces, insulation, type of metal, gage of metal,
color finishing to meet the individual job requirements and
give a bold shadow line to accent the building lines.

The Rol-Lok fluted panels, like the Rol-Lok flush panels,
are extensively used in all types of building construction
from large industrial, commercial and institutional to small
roadside bill boards.

U PANEL

U PANEL—This is the original economy-type flush faced
insulated wall unit. Walcon's U Panel—12 inches wide—is
pre-fabricated and shop assembled to meet specific de-
sign and on-the-job requirements. It has been widely used
through the years as a pre-fab component of wall systems
in all kinds of buildings. It finds many applications in in-
terior partitions. The U Panel is packed with glass-fiber
material providing an overall U factor of .28. It's available
in a variety of metals and gages, with or without embossed
surfaces and baked enamel color coatings as may be desired.

Ay WISCONSIN
BRIDGE

‘ﬂmll“ & IRON C0.

5023 N. 35th St..Milrwaukee, Wis 53209 e (414) 466-2100




L__S).—-
%%_\:y/

INTERLOCKING JOINT BETWEEN WALL PANELS INTERLOCKING JOINT BETWEEN DECK PANELS

This is Rol-Lok's exclusive design feature, The tubular vinyl gasket seals are
integrally locked at the factory into the formed tongue and groove along each
panel edge. Thru-metal thermal shorts are completely eliminated—in fact, the
inside and outside metal faces are even electricaliy insulated from one an-
other. Engagement of the gasket sealing tube is positive and panel joints are
automatically sealed as the units are erected on the building. Joint caulking

When Rol-Lok elements are assembled in the uninsulated deck configuration
the interlocking tongue along each panel edge is continuously staked at 2 in.
centers thus securing the two elements into one rigid tongue and groove
cellular metal plank, Engagement of successive panels during installation is
simple, easy and as rapid as ordinary roof deck erection,

Is unnecessary, } 127 -
f =12 ————y 3% " —— 5147 —] — 3%
S SR S - 3" ; o 5 3
y S S 1
ROL-LOK SIDING ROL-LOK SIDING
BOTH FACES FLUSH FLUTEDEXT./FLUSH INT.
EXTERIOR INTERIOR SINGLE DOUBLE TRIPLE EXTERIOR INTERIOR SINGLE DOUBLE TRIPLE
FLUSH FACE FLUSH FACE SPAN SPAN SPAN FLUTED FACE FLUSH FACE SPAN SPAN SPAN
166. AL. 129" 146" 1337 166. AL. 14°0” 146" 14'6”
186. AL. 123" 12/6” 1210" 186. AL, 136" 136" 15°0"
166. AL. 18G. ST, 15°0” 176" 156" 166, AL, 186. ST. 166" 156" 17°6”
206. ST. 1470 1570 150" 206. ST, 160" 140" 16°0”
226, ST. 136" 1470" 14'6" 226, ST, 15'6” 130" 146"
ey 13g% o - 186. AL, 12'9” 116" 130"
ki) g el 1575 Pyl 186, AL. 206. ST, 15'6 136 150°
AL, 588, 41, It il i 226. ST. 149~ 1370 146
226. ST. 123% 133" 136"
206. AL. 22G. ST, 139" 12'9” 140"
186. ST. 180" 20°0” 19'0” b - — —
186. ST. 206, ST, 17'6” 17°0” 180" e 55 5% gl 16°0% 20'0%
226. ST. 170 15'6" 170" el e 3T 130 160 180
226, ST. 186" 149" 166"
206. ST. 16°0” 1672" 18'6” i o -
206. ST. 18 2" = T 206. ST. 15’6 1776
226. ST. 15'6 142 16'6 Py =il it 160"
226. ST. 226, ST. 14°6” 1476” 15'6" 226. ST 226. ST. 166" 139~ 156"

ABOVE VALUES BASED ON 20PSF. WIND LOAD AND MAX. DEFL

12—

’,.___

. OF 1/180 SPAN

ABOVE VALUES BASED ON 20PSF. WIND LOAD AND MAX. DEFL. OF 1/180 SPAN

i g

T ‘ ~ 5
e/ L 111‘{23,/,, | R By
—— = = s e 4 ~ -
P 2 S M
‘S” PANEL LOAD TABLE ‘U’ PANEL LOAD TABLE
INTERIOR EXTERIOR SINGLE DOUBLE TRIPLE EXTERIOR INTERIOR SINGLE DOUBLE TRIPLE
FACE FACE SPAN SPAN SPAN FACE FACE SPAN SPAN SPAN
16G. AL. 98" 1177+ 12:0” 166. AL. 80" 10'6” 9'6”
186. AL. 9/3” 1011~ T
206G. AL. 811" 10'6” 1172~ 18G. AL. 79" 10°3~ 9'2”
186. ST, 186G, ST. 11'5” 15'4" 1911*
20G. ST. 10'5” 139" 12'8~ 16G. AL. 20G. ST. giaw 12/0” 1170%
22G. ST. 102" 1327 11’8~ . = .
246, ST, 9'9” 11711~ 115" 22G. ST. 9'5 119~ 10’8
166G, AL. 9'3" 1073 115" 24G. ST. 86" 11’3~ 1072
18G. AL. 8'9” 9’7" 10'7”
206, AL. 8’5" 9'1” 1071 o — -
206. ST, 186, ST. 112" 1417 138" AR N 72 90 8’6
206, ST. 1037 12’77 126 206. ST. 8’6" 1173 10°2”
22G. ST. 9'10” 1357 1187 186G. AL.
246, ST. 9'4” 109" 10°11” 226. ST. 83" 10'10” 9'10”
166. AL. 8'9” 919~ 113~ 24G. ST. 80" 10'6” 9’6"
186. AL. 86" 91~ 9’11~
20G. AL. 82" 8'5” 93~
226G. ST. 186. ST. 106" 13'5” 13°7” . 18G. ST. 11’3~ 150 13'6”
206. ST. 97" 110" 12’5” -
22G. ST. 91" 10711 1175~ 206. ST. 10°10” 140" 13'6”
246, ST. 89" 1007 10°11” —
166. AL. 87~ 93" 101" 206 ST. 10°0” 13'0” 11'9~
186. AL. 82" 86" 93" ek p— o
gy T 710 50 20G. ST. 226. ST, 9'8 120 116
24G. ST. 18G. ST. 1079” 12117 13'5” 246 ST rgn e .
20G. ST. 9'10" 113 12/2* . ¢ 115 1170
22G. ST. 9’4" 106" 1113~ —
246, ST, 89 9'7" 10’5~ 226. ST. 24G. ST, 8’117 10°6” 106"

wisconsin architect/september, 1967

R R R ———

ABOVE VALUES BASED ON 20PSF. WIND LOAD AND MAX. DEFL. OF 1/180 SPAN

ABOVE VALUES BASED ON 20PSF, WIND LOAD AND MAX. DEFL. OF 1/180 SPAN

37




Menomonee Falls Municipal Building and Library
Architect: Herbst, Jacoby & Herbst, Inc.
General Contractor: Oliver Construction Co.

Desert Blend Stone used on the striking
exterior of this project. This versatile stone
stands out boldly in relief of the flat sur-
faces without disrupting the line of design.
Desert Blend is true to its name and blends
in to enhance both exterior and interior.

For further information on Buckingham-
Virginia Slate products call Halquist Stone,
your state distributor.

S

View of Buckingham Slate Wall Panels used in interior of residence hall of Uni-
versity of Chicago. Similar panels are used most effectively on exterior of same
building by Eero Saarinen & Associates, Architects.

HALQUIST STONE COMPANY

SUSSEX, WISCONSIN . Phone: (414) 246-3561
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RADIANT
CEILINGS

HEAT

CALL WISCONSIN'S PIONEER
IN RADIANT CEILINGS

Since 1946 . .

DeGELLEKE
Company, jnc.

4040 N. 126TH STREET
BROOKFIELD, WIS. 53005
(414) 781-5300

=
Distributors-Installers

Distinctive
METAL PAN CEILINGS
GYMNASIUM CEILINGS

cooL

NOVOTNY

INC.

9137 W. Lishon Ave., Milwaukee, Wis. 53222
Phone 464-6510

F. H. LAWSON (0.

Medicine Cabinets
Bathroom Accessories
Hospital Grab Bars

CAPITOL MFG. (CO.

Steel Pipe Couplings
Forged Steel Fittings
Insulating Unions ® Well Supplies

SANI-DRI CORPORATION

Electric Hand and Hair Dryers

SURFACE ENGINEERING CO.

Architectural Coatings
Wall Surfaces

CHEMTRAZ AND CHEMIX
Cincinnati, Ohio
Polyester and Epoxy Thinset
Terrazo Flooring

quality church
furniture

PEWS AND CHANCEL
FURNITURE

L

|

For over 75 years we have been a leader
in the engineering and manufacture of
church furniture. Functional designs that
enhance the beauty of your church. Crafts-
manship to last a lifetime. Layout service
available.

FREE ESTIMATES — WRITE FOR BROCHURE

MANITOWOC CHURCH FURNITURE CO.
1214W Lincoln Waukesha, Wisconsin 53186

WISLANCO

STONE CO., INC.
LANNON, WIS.

Fabricators of . . .

LANNON STONE
PRODUCTS

INDIANA LIMESTONE
PRODUCTS

BUILDING VENEER
OF ALL TYPES

STONE CARVING
AVAILABLE

Phone 414-251-7020
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WISCONSIN ARCHITECT
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Specify plaster!

More and more builders are realizing that today’s
quality is directly related to tomorrow’s new job. May-
be that's why more and more builders are suddenly be-
coming quality conscious.

When specifying plaster you know you're going first
class. Look at the record: Plaster is fireproof. Plaster
sounds better — eliminates more between room noises
than any look alike substitute material. Plaster main-

tains and decorates easier and better. In fact, plaster
is about the most versatile building material around.

And here's the clincher — You'll find that genuine
plaster actually costs no move!

When is the last time you got a quality plaster bid? Isn’t
it about time you did?

It might be good for your quality image.

Specify genuine lath and

PLASTER

it lasts

MILWAUKEE AREA BUREAU FOR LATHING AND PLASTERING
3274 N. 77th Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53222 ° Call A. T. Krueger at 442-4650




